TOWN OF HUME Oct 12, 2016

A regular meeting of the Hume Town Board was held on October 12, 2016 at the Wide Awake Club Library, 22 North Genesee Street, Fillmore, New York at 7PM. Officials in attendance were: Supervisor Dennis Ricketts; Councilmembers Darlene Mason and Daniel Miller; Clerk Susan Bodnar. Absent were: Councilmembers Christopher Austin and Bruce Hinz.

The meeting was meeting was called to order at 7PM by Supervisor Dennis Ricketts by the reciting of the Pledge of Allegiance.

MINUTES

The Minutes for the September 14, 2016 meeting were accepted as written. The motion was made by Councilman Miller and seconded by Councilwoman Mason. 3 ayes. 0 noes

COMMUNITY FORUM

Wayne Roberts was present to ask forgiveness on his Water/Sewer excessive water usage due to a leak. Councilman Miller motioned that an adjustment to forgive the Sewer Portion of his bill of \$701.30 be made, as the water did not go through the Sewer. Councilwoman Mason seconded. 3 ayes. 0 noes.

William Calkins also requested an adjustment on his Water/Sewer bill also due to a leak. Councilwoman Mason motioned to accept an adjustment on the Sewer portion of the bill of \$113.65. Councilman Miller seconded. 3 ayes. 0 noes.

HISTORIAN

Deputy Historian Nancy Gillette presented an interesting talk about the Canal Warehouse in Fillmore. The building is believed to be the oldest warehouse left standing from the Genesee Canal era in Allegany County.

She also shared a booklet that she published to sell for the History Club. The proceeds go to the purchasing of flags and flowers for the Veteran's Park up by the Redemption Center on Main Street. The "Northern Allegany County Old News and Notes" are available for \$1.50 each. They can be purchased at the Museum.

SUPERVISOR

A budget meeting will be held on October 18, 2016 at 7PM at the Town Museum, Claybed Road, Fillmore, New York

WATER/SEWER

The Department of Environmental Conservation inspected the Sewer Plant. Operator Willgens and Mark Morley have been flushing hydrants.

CLERK

Clerk Bodnar asked for a ruling for the date and times for Halloween. Councilwoman Mason moved to have Halloween Trick or Treat hours on October 31, 2016 from 5PM to 8PM. Councilman Miller seconded.

The Youth Group from Friends in Christ Church has been looking for community service projects. Their first project was to clean up the Cemetery behind Speicher's Store.

Councilman Miller spoke of a Benefit for Michael DiRienzo, a Fillmore Central School student that was injured in a motorcycle accident recently. The proceeds would help pay for medical expenses incurred during his recuperation. The benefit will be held on November 13, 2016 from 4PM-9PM at the Fillmore Fire Hall. There will be an all you can eat Spaghetti Dinner; a Chinese Auction; there is also a T-Shirt Sale. Contact people are Michele Miller and Candy Hodnett.

SUPERVISOR

Supervisor Ricketts spoke to the owner of the property on County Road 4 near the bridge that was discussed at last Board Meeting. The area has had many complaints of questionable activity over the summer; the State Police had been called there numerous times.

BILLS AND REPORTS

Councilman Miller moved to accept all bills and reports as written. Councilwoman Mason seconded. 3 ayes. 0 noes.

ADJOURNMENT

Councilwoman Mason moved to adjourn the meeting. Councilman Miller seconded. 3 ayes. 0 noes.

The next regular meeting of the Town of Hume will be held at 7PM at the Wide Awake Club Library, 22 N Genesee Street, Fillmore New York on November 9, 2016.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Bodnar Town Clerk Town of Hume